State _ lorida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 21, 2007
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement; 2
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel{

RE: Docket No. 050838-T1 — Compliance Investigation of Primo Communi ations, Inc.

for apparent violation of Rule 25-24.470, F.A.C. Registration Required.
CLOSURE OF DOCKET

In Order No. PSC-06-0352-PAA-TI, issued April 26, 2006, the Commission accepted
Primo Communications, Inc.’s (Primo’s) settlement offer to make a voluntary contribution to the
Florida General Revenue Fund in the amount of $5,000, to be paid in ten equal monthly
installments of $500.00 to resolve its apparent violation of Rule 25-24.470, F.A.C., and pay the
$500.00 penalty in accordance with Order No. PSC-04-1198-PAA-TI. The Commission ordered
that the docket shall close administratively upon receipt of the final payment of the voluntary
contribution or upon cancellation of the company’s tariff and removal of its name from the IXC
register. On May 22, 2006, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-06-0430-CO-TI making
Order No. PSC-06-0352-PAA-TI final and effective. On March-20, 2007, the Commission
received Primo’s final payment. Hence, this docket may now be ¢losed)administratively.
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cc: Dale Buys (CMP)
Victor McKay (GCL)
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